
TSA 15-00014 - 013793

From : 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date : 
I mportance : 

Francine, 

Bauer John D <TSA OCC> 

Ke~~:~2a~c~~ (b)(6) 
W K II < I SA Occ> 

FW: New language for 2 Indicators 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11 :29:00 AM 

High 

The changes to t he two indicators went to t he f ield and became effect ive Friday, November 15. 

have access to t he BOO/BOA ishare site and just confirmed they are on-line. 

John B. 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 6:08AM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Fw: New language for 2 Indicators 
Importance: High 

John, 

I am still out so cannot get you t he scanned memo. Here is the email t hat went out to the field. 

From: SPOT 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 02:36 PM 
To: SPOT TSMs 
Subject: New language for 2 Indicators 

All, 

Please be aware that t he language of 2 ind icators have changed, effective immediately. The 

indicators have been updated in PM IS as well as the Referral Report. The Behavioral Indicator 

Reference Guide is being updated to reflect these changes. Please visit the BOO Toolbox on the BOA 

iS hare to access the newest version of the Referral Report. Also, always remember not to save any 

referra l informat ion on the shared document. Instead, please save t he file to your desktop. As 

always, contact us with any questions. 

BOO Toolbox: https-1/team jshare tsa dhs goy/sjtes/OpsNet/BDA/BDOTooiBox/default aspx? 

PageView=Shared 

PMIS: https:l/tsaweb.tsa.dhs.gov/pmis/Disclaimer.asp 

Regards, 

Behavior Detection and Analysis Program 



TSA 15-00014 - 013794

From: 

To: 

Subj ect: 

Date: 

I mportance: 

Bauer John D <TSA OCC> 

Wheaton Kelly <TSA OCC> 

FW: New language for 2 Indicators 
Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:24:00 AM 

High 

FYI, I haven't sent to Francine, yet; I am trying to conf irm w hat t he links lead to. 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 6:08AM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Fw: New language for 2 Indicators 
Importance: High 

John, 

I am still out so cannot get you t he scanned memo. Here is the email that went out to t he f ield. 

From: SPOT 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 02:36 PM 
To: SPOT TSMs 
Subject: New language for 2 Indicators 

Al l, 

Please be aware that the language of 2 ind icators have changed, effective immediately. The 

ind icators have been updated in PM IS as well as the Referral Report. The Behavioral Indicator 

Reference Guide is being updated to reflect these changes. Please visit the BDO Toolbox on the BDA 

iS hare to access the newest version of the Referral Report. Also, always remember not to save any 

referral information on the shared document. Instead, please save t he file to your desktop. As 

always, contact us with any questions. 

BDO Toolbox: htt ps:l/team.ishare.tsa.dhs.gov/sjtes/OpsNet/BDA/BDOTooiBox/default.aspx? 

PageVjew=Shared 

PMIS: https://tsaweb.tsa.dhs.gov/pmis/Disclaimer.asp 

Regards, 

Behavior Detection and Analysis Program 




